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VP 0il1 Company
3312 Piedmont Road, Suite 505
Atlanta, GA 30305

Attn: Tom Stratoon

Re: Recompletion
State DX #1-F Sec. 33, T10S, R32E

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved the change of operator from Crump Petroleum
Corp. to VP 0il1 Company. However, this letter is to advise that the
the proposed recompletion to the Abo FM . filed by Crump is hereby

cancelled and should you desire to do this work you will need to refile
your intention to do so.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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